
From: Roberts, John (DTMB)
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 8:19 PM
To: Snyder; **PPI**
Cc: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Clement, Elizabeth (GOV); Agen, Jarrod (GOV); Scott, Allison (GOV); Duncan, Nancy (DTMB)
Subject: Updated Investment Spreadsheets
Attachments: Statewide F17 Requests_2015-12-18.pdf; Statewide F17 Requests_2015-12-18.xlsx; ATT00001.txt

Governor –

Attached is an updated version of the investment/reduction list. We have modified the list to reflect the directions that you gave us this week. Changes from the prior version are highlighted in green.

Not Responsive

As usual, I have attached the files in PDF and Excel. Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

John